From: Morse, Bob

To: Sweet, Melissa L (DEC); Sergott, Mark S (HEALTH); Gallo, Christopher T CIV USARMY
oore, James T CIV USARMY CEHQ (USA); Heaton, Charles H Jr CIV USARMY CEHNC (USA);
Hodges, Barry A CIV USARMY CEHNC (USA); Chesnut, Alexandria R CIV USARMY CEHNC (USA)

Cc:

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Seneca: Submittal of Ash Landfill Round 31 Letter Report
Date: Wednesday, March 16, 2022 4:15:36 PM
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Chris and Beth,

EPA has no comments on the Ash Landfill Report. Any questions please let me know. Thank
you.

Bob

Bob Morse

Remedial Project Manager

USEPA Region 2

Superfund and Emergency Management Division
Federal Facilities Section

290 Broadway 18th Floor

New York, NY 10007-1866

Phone: Office (212) 637-4331

Cell: 908-581-3791

rrom

Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2022 9:19 AM

To: Sweet, Melissa L (DEC) <melissa.sweet@dec.ny.gov>; Morse, Bob <Morse.Bob@epa.gov>;
Sergott, Mark S (HEALTH) <mark.sergott@health.ny.gov>; Gallo, Christopher T CIV USARMY CENAN
(USA) <Christopher.T.Gallo@usace.army.mil>; Moore, James T CIV USARMY CEHQ (USA)
<James.T.Moore@usace.army.mil>; Heaton, Charles H Jr CIV USARMY CEHNC (USA)
<Charles.Heaton@usace.army.mil>; Hodges, Barry A CIV USARMY CEHNC (USA)
<Barry.A.Hodges@usace.army.mil>; Chesnut, Alexandria R CIV USARMY CEHNC (USA)
<Alexandria.R.Lambert@usace.army.mil>

cc I

Subject: Seneca: Submittal of Ash Landfill Round 31 Letter Report

On behalf of the Army, we are submitting the letter report for Round 31 Long -Term Monitoring
at the Ash Landfill at Seneca Army Depot, in Romulus, New York.

Thank you,






